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Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

[EXTERNAL] RE: questions 
1 message

Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> Fri, Aug 31, 2018 at 9:22 AM
To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>
Cc: BLM_AK Coastal_Plain_Seismic_EA <blm_ak_coastal_plain_seismic_ea@blm.gov>, Marsh Creek Permitting
<MarshCreekPermitting@saexploration.com>

Hi Donna

I believe we had explain previously that the SPCC plans are project specific and are adjusted just prior to project start.  I
am including in this email a copy of our SPCC plan from one of our last projects.

The graywater discharge permits are available online.  I have included a copy in this email for your records.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

 

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

 

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

ssimonds@saexploration.com

8240 Sandlewood Place

Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

 

 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 10:54 AM 
To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> 
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Cc: BLM_AK Coastal_Plain_Seismic_EA <blm_ak_coastal_plain_seismic_ea@blm.gov> 
Subject: questions

 

Good Morning Sue,

 

Does SAE have the SPCC plan for this project yet?  If so, would you please send me a copy?

 

What is the status of the ADEC permit for wastewater discharge?  If you have it would you please
send me a copy?

 

Thank-you,

Donna

 

 

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist

BLM Arctic District Office 

222 University Ave

Fairbanks, Alaska  99709

907-474-2301 Office

907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov

 
2 attachments

SAE Sleigh Camp 2 SPCC bear(1).pdf 
4894K

AKG332037_auth_Camp2.pdf 
1557K
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